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N AR RA TI VE  LE TTE R  

TO: CHILDERS ARCHITECTS 

FROM: JARRED LUNSFORD, STEPHEN EDMONDSON, BETSY WELLS– HP ENGINEERING, INC. 

DATE: 7/25/2019 

PROJECT: OSU 95% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS | DESIGN ELEMENTS 

 

 

E LE CTRIC AL  DE SIG N ITE M S  

1. Power distribution for the data systems is not included in this 95% set, currently it is uncertain which system 
is going to be used either the 208 or the 480.  

PLUM BI NG DE SIG N ITE M S  

1. Plumbing Equipment schedule:  All of the “S” fixtures do not have model numbers at this time.   These      

sinks will all be stainless steel.   The S-5 and S-7 will have a foot operated controller for the faucet.   All 

other faucets for the “S” sinks will be manually operated.  

M E CHA NIC AL  DE SIG N ITE M S  

1. Show remote damper locations for dampers located over hard ceiling. 

2. Match architect final ceiling access panel locations. Show them on RCPs.  

3. Place sensor locations on zoning plan. 

 

E ND  OF  RE SPO N SE S  

 


